From: Leonel awAssociates

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk
Subject: Re: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Beydoun Construction, Inc.; Docket No. TSCA-04-2022-3104(b)
Date: Monday, March 14, 2022 3:29:11 PM

I am confirming receipt for myself and on behalf of my client, Mr. Beydoun.

- John

LEONE LAW ASSOCIATES r1c

John Fordell Leone

John@LeoneLawAssociates.com
T: 517-701-2000 F: 517-253-0974
301 M.A.C. Avenue

East Lansing, Michigan 48823

NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission and any attachment is confidential and may constitute an attorney-client
communication that is privileged by law. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. If you have
received this electronic mail transmission in error please delete it from your system without copying it and notify the sender by
reply e-mail or by calling LEONE LAW ASSOCIATES PLLC at (517) 701-2000, so that our address record can be corrected. Thank

you.

On Wed, Mar 9, 2022 at 4:34 PM R4 Regional Hearing Clerk
<R4_Regional Hearing Clerk(@epa.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order
filed on March 9, 2022, in the matter of Beydoun Construction, Inc.; Docket No
TSCA-04-2022-3104(Db).

Mr. Leone and Mr. Beydoun—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm
receipt of the above-referenced documents for my file?

Respectfully,
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Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4

61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |



